

CANDIDATE PROFILE

NAME: Juan Cruz Monticelli

DEPARTAMENT/OFFICE: Department of Sustainable Development (SEDI/DSD)

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

| | | |
|------|---|---|
| 2003 | Master of Laws (LL.M.) in Intellectual Property | The George Washington University Law School Washington, DC, U.S.A. |
| 1998 | Abogado (JD Equivalent) Admitted to the Buenos Aires Bar | Universidad Católica Argentina Buenos Aires, Argentina |
| 1996 | Mediation and Alternative Dispute Resolution Mechanisms | Universidad Católica Argentina Buenos Aires, Argentina |



EXPERIENCE:

- 2001 – Present** **Senior Energy Specialist**
Department of Sustainable Development, Organization of American States
- 2001** **Legal Consultant**
The World Bank Group, Environmentally & Socially Sustainable Development and International Law Department
- 1999 – 2001** **Consultant**
Organization of American States, Department of Sustainable Development
- 1999** **Intern**
Organization of American States, Department of Electoral Cooperation and Observation / Department of International Law
- 1998 – 1999** **Labor Relations Advisor**
Ryder Argentina S.A., Buenos Aires, Argentina
- 1996** **Business Relations Officer**
Embassy of Belgium, Buenos Aires, Argentina
- 1994 – 1996** **Judiciary Clerk**
Civil Court of Justice, Buenos Aires, Argentina

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

I have been working with the OAS for 12 years, five of which as a consultant. I understand the work-related hardships endured by many staff serving the Organization. My objective is to work with the Staff Association for a General Secretariat with more justice and fairness for its personnel. Many staff expressed concern over the reclassification, competition and continuing contract processes. I will support the Staff Association in encouraging the Administration to expedite said processes in compliance with the Staff Rules.